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BB7 2RA 12 July 2021

Dear Mr Dowd
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021

20-22 TALBOT STREET CHIPPING PR3 2QE
Application No. 3/2021/0666

Thank you for your letter of 25 June 2021 regarding the above application for listed
building consent. On the basis of the information available to date, we do not wish to
offer any comments. We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist
conservation adviser.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted on this application again, unless there are
material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like detailed advice from us,
please contact us to explain your request.

Yours sincerely

Daniel Jones
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: Daniel.Jones@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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